



**NORTH HALEDON MUNICIPAL ALLIANCE  
103 OVERLOOK AVENUE, NORTH HALEDON, NJ 07508**

**MINUTES for the March 16, 2017 Meeting**

**PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE**

**PRAYER**

**CALL TO ORDER**

The meeting of the North Haledon Municipal Alliance was called to order by Chief Bracco on March 16, 2017 at the Municipal Building, 103 Overlook Avenue, North Haledon at 10:07AM.

**STATEMENT**

Chief Bracco read the Open Public Meetings Act Statement as follows: This meeting was called pursuant to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law. Notice of this meeting was emailed to the HERALD NEWS and the HAWTHORNE PRESS on December 13, 2016 and was advertised in said newspapers on December 29, 2016. Said notice was posted on the bulletin board on the same date and remains continuously posted as the required notices under the Statute. In addition, a copy of this notice is and has been available to the public and is on file in the office of the Municipal Clerk. Proper notice having been given, this meeting is called to order at 10:09AM and the Coordinator is directed to include this statement in the minutes of this meeting.

**ROLL CALL**

Chief Robert Bracco, Shanti Jost, Fr. Lou Scurti, Sean Phillips, Ruth Kuder, Lorraine Mullins, Bernadette Orsita, Heather Sparano

**APPROVAL OF PRIOR MINUTES**

Motion by Ruth Kuder, seconded by Fr. Lou Scurti, that the minutes of the meeting on February 16, 2016 be approved as submitted.

The Agenda included the following:

**1. 2017 Municipal Alliance**

- a. Review of NEW Alliance Facebook page – all agreed it looked great / content was good
- b. Heather to make page public

**2. High School Speaker – Hidden In Plain Site**

- a. Review of details – date, time, location, etc. / Special Committee was formed & date scheduled to meet to work on the event

**3. LEAD / DARE**

- a. Report on program outline - Sean Phillips provided details on program including graduation

**4. Alliance Logo**

- a. Status report on how contest was received and how it's progressing / updates
- b. All agreed to move forward & vote on logos next meeting

5. April Meeting moved to last week in month due to schools Spring Break – Heather to schedule

**ADJOURNMENT**

Motion by Bernadette Orsita, seconded by Fr. Lou Scurti to adjourn the meeting. The meeting was adjourned at 10:55AM

Approved at Meeting of: \_\_\_\_\_

\_\_\_\_\_  
HEATHER SPARANO, COORDINATOR